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SKMEGG/SEC/NSE/BSE/DIS/2018
May 23, 2018

.To,

Naticnal Stock £ @f India L'WJM Limited

Exchange Plaz3, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers
Plot No: Block Dalal Street

Ba?n/lzrla Complex Mumbai-400 001
M{mbai-400 051

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Disclosure under Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 1997

This is to inform you that due to non-compliance as indicated by SEBI as per email dated
18™ May 2018 16:46, we would like to make disclosure Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (SAST)
Regulations, 1997 from 30th June 2010 to September 2010.

This is for your kind information and records.

Yours Faith fully
For SKM Egg Products Export {India} Limited

psbt

P Sekar

Company Secretary

Encl: as above

I Sebi email letter
2.Disclosure under Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (SAST) Regulat

ions, 1997

Note : Since there is no option (o file with stock ex hancgl through NSE)
Listing Centre, we are sending theses disclosures di )
post

SKM EGG PRODUCTS

SKM EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT (INDIA) LIMITED CIN : LO1222TZ1895PLCC06025
Reglstered Office: 185, Chennimalal Road, Erode - 538 001, Tamil Nadu, India. Tel: +91 424 2262963, Fax;




SEKAR/SECRETARY/SKMEGGPRODUCTS ‘ ,

From: ANAND/AGM FINANCE/SKMEGG PRODUCTS (finance@skmegg.com]

Sent: 18 May 2018 17:01

To: shares@skmegg.com

Subject: FW- Seltlement Application No, 3269/2017 in respect of SKM Egg Products Export (India)
Dear Sekar,

Pl attend this work immediately.

From: ROOPA GARGAVA [mailto:roopag@sebi.gov.in]

Sent: 18 May 2018 16:46 .

To: shree@skmegg.com; finance@skmegg.com

Cc: ASHOK KUMAR ]

Subject: Settlement Application No. 3269/2017 in respect of SKM Egg Products Export (India) Limited

Sir/Madam,

With reference to the capﬁoncd Settlement Application, the status of disclosures received by the exchange till
date is as under:

Transaction date 7(3) SAST, 1997 | 13(6)PIT,
1992
July 12,2010 Not Submitted Not
_ | Submitted
July 26,2010 Not Submitred Submitted
July 30,2014 Submitted Not
. Submitted
Qctober 25, 2010 | Not Submitted Submitted

Further, disclosures under Regulation 8(3) of SEBI (SAST) Regulations, 1997 for the years 2002, 2010 and 2011
have not been made to the exchange-till date. For further processing of application, you are advised to submit
- the proof of disclosures within 7.days from today.

Regards,

Roopa Gargava

Assistant General Manager,

Settlement Division, CERTEF'ED CO PY
Enforcement Department -2, '

Securites and Exchange Board of India,

Ph.No. 022-26449572 EGG PRODUCTS EXPORT
For SKM € TED

BR Mvant

COMPANY SECRETARY.
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Format for disclosure of details-of acquisition to Stock Exchanges by target :
company, in terms of Regulation 7(3) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997 {Requlations}

i
Name of the Target company 1 SKM Egg Products Export (india) Limited ;
rDale of reporting [_21 05.2018 !
Names of the stock exchanges where _ National Stock Exchange of India Limited .
the shares of the target company arc ' !
listed l Bombay Stock Exchange Limited :
Details of the acquisitibnf sale received in terms of Req. 7(1) and T(1A) _1
— e . T [

Names of the acquirers/ sellers and i SKM Shree Shivkumar T
PACs with them | |
Date of Acquisition/ sale From 30" June 2010 to September 2010 i

- R,

| P
| Date of receipt of intimation of allotment ' From 30™ June 2010 to September 2010

| by acquirer/ seller

- - -

Modé of acquisition (e.g. open ;
market//public  issue/ rights issue/ NIL - ‘
preferential allotment/ inter-se transfer | !
etc). :
Mode of sale (e.g. open market/ MOU/ | Open Market i
off market etc.) |
I
Number % w.r.t. total paid up J
i Particulars of acquisition/ sale capital of Target i
. Company
L . e e e e e ]
a) Shares / Voting rights (VR) of the 1,36,45,497 51.82 ,
acquirer/ seiler before acquisition/ sale
_ | I _ . !
b} Shares/ voting rights acguired /sold 23.60,652 I 8.97
- ¢) Shares / VR of the acquirer/ seller 1,12,84,845 4285 -

I after acquisition/ sale % |

Rs.26,33,00,000 '

‘T’aid up capital/ total voting capital of the
target company before the said
1 acquisition

Paid up capital/ total voting capital of the . Rs.26,33,00,00 !
target company after the said acquisition ‘ -

— —

Note: 1. The disclosure shall be made within 7 days of receipt of information u/r 7{1)
i & T(1A).

——— e - e i ——
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Signature of the Authorised Signatory
Place : Erode

Date :21.05.2018
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